

DASG SENATE MINUTES Wednesday, May 25, 2022 4:00 PM

Student Council Chambers Lower Level of the Hinson Campus Center And Online Via Zoom

Chair: Anahí Ruvalcaba
Contact: dasgpresident@fhda.edu

Dennis Shannakian is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: DASG Senate Meetings Spring 2022 Time: This is a recurring meeting Meet anytime

Join Zoom Meeting

https://fhda-edu.zoom.us/j/95202244642?pwd=U21DaGpVakZQbHV5ZVRWU2ZsWkxmdz09

Meeting ID: 952 0224 4642

Passcode: 954295 One tap mobile

+14086380968,,95202244642# US (San Jose) +16699006833,,95202244642# US (San Jose)

Dial by your location

- +1 408 638 0968 US (San Jose)
- +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
- +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
- +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
- +1 646 876 9923 US (New York)
- +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
- +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

Meeting ID: 952 0224 4642

Find your local number: https://fhda-edu.zoom.us/u/abzSjvsh9

Call to Order

⇒ Anahi R calls this meeting to order at 4:02 PM.

Roll Call

First Name	Last Name	Present	Excused	Absent	Late
Anahi	Ruvalcaba	X			
Sharon	Utomo	X			

Helya	Bahari	X			
Sunnie	Chen		X		
Afizah	Ghazali	X			
Erin	Valdecanas	X			
Justin	Toh	X			
Luiza	Eloy	X			
Anya	Bergstrom	X			
Adel	Burieva			X	
Anita	Chamraj			X	
Sara	Sangari	X			
Ivy	Sim	X			
Fiza	Syed		X		
Alexander Jason	Tjahjadi	X			
Peter	Tran	X			
Jason G	You			X	
Michelle	Fernandez	X			
Amy	Huang	X			
Khanh	Ngo			X	

Jenny	Trinh		X	
Jessica	Lukius	X		
Pierce	Tao	X		

Approval of Minutes

- ⇒ Amy H: I move to approve the meeting minutes from May 18, 2022.
- ⇒ Afizah G: I second. No objections.

Public Comments

Please Note: This segment of the meeting is reserved for members of the public to address the DASG Senate on any matter of concern that is within the legislative jurisdiction of the Board. A time limit of two (2) minutes per speaker shall be observed. The law does not permit any action to be taken, nor extended discussion of any items not on the agenda. The DASG Senate may briefly respond to statements made or questions posed. (California Government Code §54954.3).

⇒ Sharon U: New Flea Market Posters. Senator volunteers to put up posters around Cupertino. Posters will be in Office of College Life.

Advisor Announcements

Please note: Advisors are limited to two minutes. The Senate cannot take action or respond to items during Advisor Announcements.

- ⇒ Hyon Chu Yi-B: RSVP to the Student Leadership Gala happening on June 1st, 4-6 PM. Judy Minor updated indoor mask mandate, except when eating. Volunteers for graduation ceremony in-person staffing two tables: Friday, June 24th, ceremony begins at 6 pm but come to campus at 4 pm.
- ⇒ Anahi R: Dress code for student leadership gala and bringing other guests? Is graduation information coming soon?
- ⇒ Hyon Chu Yi-B: A little more formal than casual, but not black tie or any formal event. Bringing parents is fine, there are a few people that are.

Senate Announcements

Please note: Senators are limited to two minutes. The Senate cannot take action or respond to items during Senate Announcements.

- ⇒ Anahi R: Our last meeting will be chaired by Amy Huang, 2022-23 President, and she will be planning the last DASG hangout.
- ⇒ Amy H: This Thursday, the Environmental Sustainability committee would be visiting Community Cycles (our bike repair sponsor) to see the bike repair in action.

If you are free this Thursday 4-5pm and want to come visit community cycles with Environmental sustainability together, please let me know that you are interested in coming. Thank you!

Student Trustee Announcements

Please note: The Student Trustee is limited to ten minutes. The Senate cannot take action or respond to items during Student Trustee Announcements.

Shared Governance Reports

- ⇒ Helya B: Campus Center Advisory Board has not met again so far.
- ⇒ Sharon U: District Budget Advisory Committee discussed 2021-22 draft for the 3rd quarter report, review of the 2022-23 May revisions.

Inter Club Council Reports

Internal Committee Reports

- ⇒ Helya B: SSF met today and Alysa was going to chair to practice but we did not have quorum so unfortunately we had to move our meeting after waiting for a while.
- ⇒ Luiza E: EnD-Potluck at end of quarter between committees, finished AAPI post that will be posted today. Set up own event for the Jewish American month. Edit EnD codes that will be presented today.
- ⇒ Afizah G: ES- Bikes were picked up on Friday to be repaired.
- ⇒ Sharon U: Finance finalized the message send to all the SRF programs. Last meeting will be June 6, chaired by TJ.
- ⇒ Justin T: FM finding new ways to get feedback from both vendors and patrons. Upcoming FM, stick QR codes and stick them around the flea market.
- ⇒ Jessia L: MnC- working on FB guides, continue to implement it inside the real FB. Also, continue to work on the training document to have a smooth transition. Working on the content calendar, to post around 6 materials on Social media throughout the week.
- ⇒ Erin V: LAC- goals for the quarter and groundwork for next year.
- ⇒ Pierce T: PnE- bringing back previous senate members to meet with current senator members.

Consent Calendar

- 1. Appoint Anya Bergstrom as Vice Chair of DASG Equity and Diversity Committee.
- 2. Appoint Pierce Tao as Vice Chair of DASG Programs and Events Committee.
 - ⇒ Amy H: I move to approve the Consent calendar.
 - ⇒ Luiza E: I second. No objections.

Business Items

1. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION

Title: DASG Equity and Diversity Codes

Description: This item is to present the proposed changes to the DASG Equity and

Diversity Codes.
Presenter: Luiza Eloy

Time: 10 minutes

⇒ Luiza E: Section 2C: Added "co-sponsoring" as an option, rather than just supporting or hosting events. Fixed other grammatical errors for further clarification. We have until next week, as well as the EnD meeting tomorrow, to ask any questions or clarifications.

2. DISCUSSION/ACTION

Title: DASG Elections Code Changes

Description: This item is to discuss and vote on proposed changes to the DASG Elections Code.

Presenter: Fiza Syed and Dennis Shannakian

Time: 20 minutes

- ⇒ Amy H: Section 2 A,B,C: Would the chair of the Elections Committee keep track of the 3+ personal, online, classroom and club presentations? Is this an accountability or minimum baseline thing?
- ⇒ Dennis S: A minimum baseline thing.
- ⇒ Afizah G: Confirmation that we are not doing coalitions?
- ⇒ Dennis S: They are not an official thing anymore to promote inclusivity and remove election barriers. We are not going to bar candidates from working together.
- ⇒ Sharon U: I move to approve the proposed changes to the DASG Elections Code.
- ⇒ Helya B: I second. No objections.

3. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION/ACTION

Title: Flea Market Items to Sell

Description: Discuss whether DASG can sell pre-packaged snacks at the next flea market.

Time: 10 Minutes

Presenter: Catherine Le, Afizah Ghazali

- ⇒ Afizah G: Last FM, a vendor approached us asking if we sold water.
- ⇒ Justin T: How does Santa Clara County feel about this/ environmental health permits?
- ⇒ Dayna Swanson: They do require permits. We have one food booth that we are allowed without a fee Food trucks are excluded. If we add a food operation, it will be a \$172 fee. Anything that is prepackaged requires an environmental health permit. A satellite operation would be in connection with our Cafeteria. If we do this, we will not be ready by June, and we could possibly see if our on campus clubs could ask to deliver from Tony's Kettlecorn on a donation basis.
- ⇒ Maritza A: As I mentioned to folks earlier, we (OCL) had agreed that the clubs would have water if this was possible, so we ask that DASG take on another item so we don't have booths conflicting.
- ⇒ Hyon Chu Yi-B: We could possibly sell lei's or other graduation garments at in-person graduation?
- ⇒ Dennis S: Besides permit, is there is health department requirements/other requirements?
- ⇒ Sharon U: What is Tony's kettle corn and how is it related to us?
- ⇒ Dayna S: Prepackaged foods are much more simple, \$172 fee is for the entire Flea Market for 2-10 operators, \$99 fee is for each booth/organization is selling.
- ⇒ Dennis S: Tony's Kettle corn is the only non-food truck food booth at DASG FM, so we would be following similar guidelines. We also do not want clubs competing. Would DASG be competing with food trucks- some of which are selling soda/water?

4. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION

Title: Alumni Connections Event

Description: Discuss if it is possible to make an event for the past senate to meet with current and upcoming senates. Idea was originally proposed by Amy.

Time: 15 Minutes

Presenter: Catherine Le, Afizah Ghazali

- ⇒ Pierce T: Senate event: split into different groups (random or by committees), connection event.
- ⇒ Anahi R: But how would this benefit senators who are transferring at the end of this year? Or would this only be an event for new senate? I do not want this to be the last event for the old senate, especially since it doesn't seem beneficial to us.
- ⇒ Anya B: Also how would this event be different from the one on one mentoring that we've been doing so far?
- ⇒ Amy H: We should have an alumni network, and there are a lot of information that hasn't been able to be passed down because of COVID.
- ⇒ Sharon U: This is our last event to display to ourself to the public, and this would be a PnE event so our duty is to serve the student body instead of what benefits us in terms of events.
- ⇒ Maritza A: As a PnE event, this is for the whole student body and invite prospective people into DASG.
- ⇒ Luiza E: The idea of an open. House is more faulting because it's Spring, week 7 now, so maybe better suited for the fall time.
- ⇒ Luiza E: I move to extend time by 10 minutes.
- ⇒ Amy H: I second. No objections.
- ⇒ Amy H: What would be a good final event for PnE to put on behalf of DASG?
- ⇒ Anya B: Undead week by PnE to help DASG/student body relax.
- ⇒ Pierce T: Looks like we'll move this open house alumni connection event to fall.

5. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION/ACTION

Title: Increasing our Capacity for Greater Inclusion

Description: Dr. Lee will present about the need for greater inclusion at De Anza College and formally request that DASG provide supports for the Heritage Month Workgroup and Heritage Month activities that she is facilitating for our learning community.

Presenter: Tabia Lee, EnD

Time: 25 minutes

- ⇒ 6 factors of success. Heritage Month Workgroup advises and develops an annual heritage month calendar and identity recognition calendar. Heritage Month Workgroup June 9, 2022 3-4:30 PM on Zoom all are welcome: https://fhda-edu.zoom.us/j/91798858743
- ⇒ Amy H: What kind of support are you looking from DASG? Is there anything in action that we can do to support you?
- ⇒ Tabia L: One thing we notice is that there are multiple heritage, month, days, and identity recognition days that we're not recognizing as a campus because of lack of students,

funding, etc that we are planning on circling back to in the Fall once we have our calendar set. We are looking for a vote of support from the senate and possible attendance commitment to attend the workgroup meeting.

- ⇒ Luiza E: I move for DASG to support the Heritage Month Workgroup happening on June 9, from 3-4:30 PM.
- ⇒ Afizah G: I second. No objections.

Public Comments

Please Note: This segment of the meeting is reserved for members of the public to address the DASG Senate on any matter of concern that is within the legislative jurisdiction of the Board. A time limit of two (2) minutes per speaker shall be observed. The law does not permit any action to be taken, nor extended discussion of any items not on the agenda. The DASG Senate may briefly respond to statements made or questions posed. (California Government Code §54954.3).

Advisor Announcements

Please note: Advisors are limited to two minutes. The Senate cannot take action or respond to items during Advisor Announcements.

Senate Announcements

Please note: Senators are limited to two minutes. The Senate cannot take action or respond to items during Senate Announcements.

- ⇒ Amy H: DASG senate hangout poll.
- ⇒ Sharon U: Monday is Memorial day, a holiday.

Student Trustee Announcements

Please note: The Student Trustee is limited to ten minutes. The Senate cannot take action or respond to items during Student Trustee Announcements.

Introduction and Approval of Prospective Senators

- ⇒ Yung Teng Cheng, Chair of Finance
- ⇒ Alysa Ngo, Chair of SSF, 4th meeting
- ⇒ Aryayeshu Singh, Senator 2022-23
- ⇒ Khanh Ngo, Current and upcoming
- ⇒ Miriam, Senator
- ⇒ Isaac Lim, Senator
- ⇒ Eren Saglam, Senator
- ⇒ Hank, Senator

Adjournment

⇒ Anahi R adjourned this meeting at 5:44 PM.